
 
 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
4 WORLD TRADE CENTER 

150 GREENWICH STREET, 21ST FLOOR 
NEW YORK, NY 10007 

 
8/31/2015 

 
ADDENDUM # 2 

 
 
To prospective Bidder(s) on Bid # 43345 for HVAC Maintenance Services at Various 
Port Authority Facilities in New York 
 

 Due back on 9/8/2015, no later than 11:00AM  
 

 Originally due on 9/2/2015, no later than 11:00AM  
 

I. CHANGES/MODIFICATIONS  
 
The following changes/modifications are hereby made to the solicitation documents:   
 
The bid due date is extended to 9/8/15, no later than 11:00AM.             
   

II. BIDDER'S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following information is available in response to questions submitted by prospective 
Bidders.  The responses should not be deemed to answer all questions, which have been 
submitted by Bidders to the Port Authority.  It addresses only those questions, which the 
Port Authority has deemed to require additional information and/or clarification.  The 
fact that information has not been supplied with respect to any questions asked by a 
Bidders does not mean or imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any meaning, 
construction, or implication with respect to the terms.  
 
The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the 
information contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such information 
accurately represents the conditions that would be encountered during the performance of 
the Contract. The furnishing of such information by the Port Authority shall not create or 
be deemed to create any obligation or liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and 
each Bidder, by submitting its Bid, expressly agrees that it has not relied upon the 
foregoing information, and that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible 
therefor in any manner whatsoever.  Accordingly, nothing contained herein and no 
representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its Commissioners, officers, 
agents, representatives, or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair or limit the effect of 
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the warranties of the Bidder required by this Bid or Contract and the Bidder agrees that it 
shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any manner whatsoever. 
The Questions and Answers numbering sequence will be continued sequentially in any 
forthcoming Addenda that may be issued.   
 

Question #3  
 

Can you please provide an equipment list of units covered? 

Answer #  3 
 

We do not have such list. 

Question # 4 
 

Refrigerant pricing fluctuates. Is refrigerant service repairs 
considered extra work? 

Answer # 4 
 

No.   
Repairs are covered by a different set of prices than Maintenance. 
Repairs are covered under hourly rates. 

Question #5  
 

Are replacement of parts, gauges, thermometers, compressors, 
pulleys, flywheels, blower wheels, shaft and bearings to be 
considered extra work? 

Answer # 5 
 

No. 
Such replacements would be normal maintenance or repairs 
depending on whether regular maintenance calls for replacement or 
the part(s) failed, dictating repair. 
 

Question #6  
 

Is replacement of insulation piping and ductwork considered extra 
work? 

Answer # 6 
 

No. 
 

Question #7  
 

Are high efficiency filters part of the monthly maintenance or are 
they to be invoiced separately? 

Answer # 7 
 

Refer to Part IV, Page 5, Section A entitled “Materials”. 
 

Question #8  
 

If high efficiency filters are to be included as part of the monthly 
maintenance, can a list be made available to price accordingly? 

Answer # 8 
 

Refer to Part IV, Page 5, Section A entitled “Materials”. 
 

Question #9 
 

Please specify the maximum number of reimbursable employee 
SWAC enrollments will be allowed as we have several employees 
who are on a rotation call list form emergencies. 
 

Answer # 9 
 

There is no limit. The number of employees would be dictated by 
the amount of work. 

Question #10 Please provide information if there are any collective bargaining 
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 currently representing individuals under the current contract at the 
NY facilities.  

Answer # 10 
 

The Port Authority is not a party to any such agreements, they 
would be between contractors and any collective bargaining units 
and prospective bidders may on their own volition contact collective 
bargaining units. 
 

 
This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your Bid upon 
submission. 
 
In case any Bidder fails to conform to these instructions, its Bid will nevertheless be 
construed as though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed. 
 
     THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ  
 
 
     KATHY LESLIE WHELAN,  
     ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 
      COMMODITIES AND SERVICES DIVISION 
     PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
 
 
BIDDER'S FIRM NAME: ________________________________________________ 
 
INITIALED: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO                   
LUZ SANTANA, WHO CAN BE REACHED AT (212) 435-4625 or at 
lsantana@panynj.gov. 
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